MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: February 20, 2024
TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation and Possible Action on the Procedure to Conduct the Trash
Survey.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this item is for City Council to determine how to distribute the Trash
survey. Option 1 includes a survey company to handle the trash survey for the City. This
option will cost about $12,000. Option 2 google form this would handled internally not
costing the city any additional funds. Option 3 Mailout the survey this option will cost
$4,979 for residents only. $5,528 for residents and businesses.

FISCAL IMPACT
Depends on which option the council chooses.

RECOMMENDATION
Council discretion.

APPROVED : DISAPPROVED :

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST :

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



